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Subject:  Woolwich Cultural District (18/2892/F) 
Planning condition 16 discharge – Operation Noise 

 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

Regarding building 40 at Woolwich Cultural District (18/2892/F), Gillieron Scott confirms that noise breakout 

from the development LAeq, 15min (continuous sound pressure level) during the daytime and night-time at the facades 

of surrounding noise sensitive properties should not exceed the LAeq, 15min (continuous sound pressure level) without 

entertainment noise present. 

 

A separate noise impact assessment has been submitted demonstrating that the proposed internal activities will 

not exceed the targets as defined above for B40. 

 

We trust the above should be sufficient to discharge/defer condition 16 of the planning approval notice. Should 

you require any further information of confirmation, please contact myself on the below. 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

Tim Scott 

 

Director 

tim@gsacoustics.org 

020 8671 2223 
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